Gavin Levett

From: Gavin Levett

Sent: 12 December 2011 14:02

To: 'rm.gb-mb-engineering-helpdesk@total.co.uk'
Cc: ‘Sheila Disspain'

Subject: Transfer or Permits in Dudley

Importance: High

Hello Sheila,

Please find attached the completed notices of transfer for the three petrol stations you have in the
Dudley Borough. The notice of transfer takes effect from today (Monday 12th December 2011).

We managed to locate the original application forms, which had been filed away by our finance
department. Apologies for the delay in processing the transfer. Could you please confirm the
address which is to be used for the annual subsistence fee invoices? | assume it will be the same
as before.

Kind regards,

Gavin Levett

Senior Environmental Health Officer
Dudley Metropolitan Borough Council
01384 817060
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Transfer Notice - Transfer Notice - Transfer Notice -
Bromsgrove R... Brierley Hil... Woodsetton S...



Gavin Levett

From: Mail Delivery System [MAILER-DAEMON@dudley.gov.uk]
Sent: 12 December 2011 14:02

To: Gavin Levett

Subject: Successful Mail Delivery Report

Delivery report  Message Headers

(821 B) (1 KB)
This is the mail system at host wchb.dudley.gov.uk.

Your message was successfully delivered to the destination(s) listed below. If the
message was delivered to mailbox you will receive no further notifications. Otherwise
you may still receive notifications of mail delivery errors from other systems.

The mail system

<Sheila.Disspain@rontec.uk.com>: delivery via 127.0.0.1{127.0.0.17:10025: 250
OK, sent 4EE60963 16293 14211 1 DFF9F4EZ124 EE60963B

<rm.gb~mb-engineering-helipdesk@total.co.uk>: delivery via
127.0.0.11127.0.0.1]:10025: 250 OK, sent 4EE60963 16293 14211 1
DFF9F4E2124 EEGC963B




